CORRESPONDENCE
8/1/2017

Brandy Butler DOCUMENT NO. 06462-2017

From: Brandy Butler on behalf of Records Clerk

Sent: Tuesday, August 01, 2017 2:58 PM

To: '‘DConde@SecurusTechnologies.com'

Cc: Nonnye Grant

Subject: RE: Contact Updates for Securus Technologies, Inc. and T-NETIX Telecommunications
Services, Inc.

Attachments: Change of Information on Regulated Utility - Securus - 8-1-17.pdf; Change of

Information on Regulated Utility - T-NETIX - 8-1-17.pdf

Good afternoon Ms. Conde,

We are in receipt of your attached change of information. We are forwarding your message to Nonnye Grant as she
updates the company information in our Master Commission Directory. If she has any questions, she will be in contact
with you.

Thank you for your information.

Brandy Butler

Commission Deputy Clerk I
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399

Phone: (850) 413-7123

From: Debbie Conde [mailto:Dconde@securustechnologies.com]

Sent: Tuesday, August 01, 2017 2:32 PM

To: Records Clerk

Cc: Debbie Conde

Subject: Contact Updates for Securus Technologies, Inc. and T-NETIX Telecommunications Services, Inc.

Good afternoon,

Attached please find copies of Change of Information on Regulated Utility forms for Securus Technologies, Inc. and T-NETIX
Telecommunications Services, Inc. The purpose of this correspondence is to notify the Florida Public Service Commission (“FL
PSC”) of a staff change within the Regulatory department for these two companies.

Effective August 1, 2017 Michael S. J. Lozich has replaced Curtis L. Hopfinger as the Director of Regulatory Affairs. The attached
forms are intended to replace the ones currently on file with the FL PSC.

Should you have any questions regarding these forms, please feel free to contact me. Y ou may also contact Linda Nelson, Regulatory
Manager at (972) 277-0522 or Inel son@securustechnol ogies.com.

Respectfully submitted.

DEBBIE CONDE

Senior Regulatory Analyst
Securus Technologies, Inc.
4000 International Parkway
Carrollton, Texas 75007



DIRECT: (972) 277-0395
FAX: (972) 277-0416
DConde@SecurusT echnol ogies.com




TO: FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK
2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850

FAX: (850) 717-0114
clerk@psc.state.fl.us

RE: CHANGE OF INFORMATION ON REGULATED UTILITY

Official Company Name:
(As appears on certificate)
Securus Technologies, Inc.

Mailing Name:
(Must be part of official company name; 58 characters or less)
Securus Technologies, Inc.

Company/Utility Code:
(A separate form must be used for each Company/Utility Code)
TG225

Certificate No.:
(A separate form must be used for each certificate number)
5541

Federal Identification No.:
(A separate form must be used for each Federal Identification number)

75-2722144

Physical Location:
4000 International Parkway, Carrollton, TX 75007

Attention Line:
(Person to whom all official FPSC correspondence is addressed)

Michael S. J. Lozich
Sr. Corporate Counsel & Director of Regulatory Affairs

Mailing Address:
4000 International Parkway, Carrollton, TX 75007

Liaison Officer No. 1:

Name: Michael S. J. Lozich

Title: Sr. Corporate Counsel & Dir. of Regulatory Affairs
Telephone: 972-277-0565

Fax: 972-277-0416

E-mail: mlozich@securustechnologies.com

Liaison Officer No. 2:

Name: Debbie Conde

Title: Senior Regulatory Analyst
Telephone: 972-277-0395

Fax: 972-277-0416

E-mail: dconde@securustechnologies.com

Company Web Address: www.securustech.net

SUBMITTED BY COMPANY REPRESENTATIVE:

Date:  August 1, 2017

Name: Debbie Conde

Title: Senior Regulatory Analyst

Telephone No: ~ 972-277-0395

PSC/CLK 041 (Rev. 01/17)



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
T-NETIX Telecommunications Servivces, Inc.

Mailing Name:
(Must be part of official company name; 58 characters or less)
T-NETIX Telecommunications Servivces, Inc.

Company/Utility Code:
(A separate form must be used for each Company/Utility Code)
TGO001

Certificate No.:
(A separate form must be used for each certificate number)
5102

Federal Identification No.:
(A separate form must be used for each Federal Identification number)

75-2212916

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

Date:  August 1,2017

Name: Debbie Conde

Title: Senior Regulatory Analyst

Telephone No:  972-277-0395

PSC/CLK 041 (Rev. 01/17)





